
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
The Democracy Service 
 

Civic Centre 3 
 

High Street 
 

Huddersfield 
 

HD1 2TG 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan 
 

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday 14 December 2021 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will hold a  Virtual Meeting - online at 2.00 pm on 

Wednesday 22 December 2021. 
 
This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s 
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 
 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor Paola Antonia Davies 
Councillor Terry Lyons 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 27th 
October 2021. 
 

 
 

1 - 4 

2:   Interests 
 
The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests. 
 

 
 

5 - 6 

3:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private. 
 

 
 

 

4:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.   
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

5:   Public Question Time 
 
The Committee will hear any questions from the general public. 
 

 
 

 

6:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a 
Premises Licence: Jensens, 4 Park Road, Crosland 
Moor, Huddersfield, HD4 5DB 
 
To determine the application at 2:00pm. 
 
Contact: Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, Tel: 01484 221000 
 

 
 

7 - 52 

7:   Exclusion of the Public 
 
To resolve that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration 
of the following items of business on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 
 

 

8:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the grant of a 
personal licence 
 
To determine the application at 3:00pm. 
 
Contact:  Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, Tel: 01484 221000 
 

 
 

53 - 66 

 
 



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday 27th October 2021 
 
Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
 Councillor Mohan Sokhal 

Councillor Adam Gregg 
  
In attendance:  David Stickley Legal Advisor to the Panel 

Mike Skelton, Licensing Officer 
 

   
1 Site Visit 

Site visit undertaken. 
 

2 Minutes of Previous Meeting 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 6th July 2021 be approved as a correct 
record. 
 

3 Interests 
No interests were declared. 
 

4 Admission of the Public 
All agenda items were considered in public session. 
 

5 Deputations/Petitions 
No deputations or petitions were received. 
 

6 Public Question Time 
No questions were asked. 
 

7 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: Hooley House LTD, 1 
Concord Street, Honley, Holmfirth, HD9 6AE 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application under section S51 of 

the Licensing Act 2003, for the grant of a premises licence for Hooley House LTD, 1 

Concord Street, Honley, Holmfirth, HD9 6AE. 

 

The Licensing Officer outlined the application, advising the Panel that on the 7th 

September 2021, the Licensing Department received an application for the grant of 

a premises licence for the premises at 1 Concord Street, Honley. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Licensing Panel -  27 October 2021 
 

2 
 

The licensing activities applied for were as follows: 
   
Live Music (indoors only) Sunday – Thursday  

Friday & Saturday 
12:00 – 21:30  
12:00 – 22:30 
 

Recorded Music (indoors only) Sunday – Thursday  
Friday & Saturday 

08:00 – 23:00  
08:00 – 23:00 

Performance of Dance 
(indoors only) 

Thursday & Sunday  
Friday & Saturday 

12:00 – 21:30  
12:00 – 22:00 
 

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only) Sunday – Thursday  
Friday & Saturday 

10:00 – 23:00  
10:00 – 24:00 
 
 

During the initial stages of the consultation period, a ward councillor commented 

that the opening times of the premises should be the same as those agreed as part 

of the planning application submitted in October 2019.  The applicant agreed to 

amend the application so that it followed the hours stipulated by planning. Once the 

application was amended representations from the Council’s Planning Team in their 

capacity as a Responsible Authority was withdrawn. 

 

The Environmental Health Team asked for specific conditions to be applied to the 

licence should it be granted, and those conditions were also agreed by the 

applicant. 

 

The Panel was further advised that seven representations were received from 

members of the public. The representations consider that the licensing objectives in 

respect of, Public Safety, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public 

Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm would not be met should the 

licence be granted. 

 

The applicant advised the Panel that the intention is to open an Irish style 

bar/restaurant, offering a range of traditional Irish foods including fresh seafood 

menus, breakfast or lunches, evening meals and a variety of Irish drinks.  This will 

be accommodated at the premises which has six areas, five of which will be 

bookable dining areas and one bar area.   

 

The objectors raised concern that such a premise is not conducive in a residential 

area and is likely to cause noise nuisance and disruption because of its close 

proximity to residential properties.  Concerns were also raised with regard to the 

limited parking and noise emanating from the venue. 

 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the application for the grant of a premise licence for Hooley House LTD, 1 
Concord Street, Honley, Holmfirth, HD9 6AE be granted as follows: 
 

Page 2



Licensing Panel -  27 October 2021 
 

3 
 

- the recommendations made by the Environmental Health Service be 

implemented at the premises 

 
- the outdoor area of 1 Concord Street, where licensable activity takes place 

should be curtailed, and the external area of the premises shall not be used 
by customers between the hours of 2000 hours and 0800 hours 
 

- a condition be included on the licence to stipulate that a CCTV camera 
system capable of recording should be installed at the premises to mitigate 
against crime and disorder 

 
 
 

 

   
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 6



 
 
Name of meeting: Licensing Panel 
 
Date:  Wednesday 22nd December 2021 
  
Title of report: Licensing Act 2003 – Application for the Grant of a Premises 

Licence: Jensens, 4 Park Road, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield, 
HD4 5DB 

 
Purpose of report:           To determine the application 
 
Key Decision - Is it likely to result in 
spending or saving £250k or more, or to 
have a significant effect on two or more 
electoral wards? 
 

Not applicable 
 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports?) 
  

Not applicable 

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by 
Scrutiny? 
 

Not applicable 

Date signed off by Strategic Director & 
name 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
(Finance)? 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
for Legal Governance and Commissioning? 
 

Fiona Goldsmith – on behalf of Colin Parr 
Strategic Director (Environment and Climate 
Change 
 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
Not applicable 
 

Cabinet member portfolio Cllr Will Simpson 
  

 
Electoral wards affected:  Crosland Moor and Netherton 
 
Ward councillors consulted: Cllr Erin Hill 
     Cllr Manisha Kaushik 
     Cllr Mohammed Sarwar 
 
Public or private:   Public 
 
 

GDPR Implications:         
 

GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of the report have been amended.  

Page 7

Agenda Item 6

https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139


 
1 Summary 

 
The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the grant of a 
premises license, which as a result of representations received, has been referred to 
this Panel for determination. 

 
 

2 Information required to take a decision 
 

2.1 Application 
 

2.1.1 On 2nd November 2021 the Licensing department received an 
application for the grant of a premises licence for Jensen’s.  The 
application was made by the company called Jensen’s Food Limited. A 
copy of this application may be seen at Appendix A. 
 

2.1.2 The licensable activities applied for by the applicant are as follows.  
 

Sale of Alcohol (Both on and off) 
Monday - Sunday 10:00 – 22:00 

 
2.1.3 In total, 7 representations from members of the public have been 

received and a petition of local residents with 14 names and addresses 
of whom have objected, have been received relating to this application. 
One of the representations did not give enough detail on their objection 
so was asked to explain their reasons, this relates to objection 3. 
 

2.1.4 The representations that were received consider that the following 
licensing objectives would not be met should this licence be granted: 

 
- Public Nuisance  
- Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
A copy of the representations may be seen at Appendix B 

                        

2.2 Licensing Policy 

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how 
Members should approach the application and representation: 

1.0 – Executive Summary 

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing 
Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures 
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all 
applications will be treated on their merits and judged accordingly. The council 
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in 
exercising its powers under the Act. 

                  2.0 – Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy  

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be 
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing 
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from 
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing Page 8



Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an 
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or 
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a 
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an 
application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms 
sought. 

Licensing Objectives. 

1. Public Safety 

2. Prevention of crime & disorder 

3. Prevention of public nuisance 

4. Protection of children from harm 

2.3 Secretary of State Guidance 

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of 
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the representations relate 
to all four licensing objectives, Member’s attention is drawn to Section 2 of this 
Guidance, the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix C. 

3 Implications for the Council 
 

3.1 Working with People 
 

Residents of Kirklees need to be confident that under the Licensing Act 2003 
licence holders under the Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the four 
licensing objectives. The committee is required to take appropriate and necessary 
action against licence holders where they fall short of their duties under the 
Licensing Act 2003. This will support both the licensing objectives and support the 
corporate outcomes of citizens in Kirklees living in cohesive communities, feeling 
safe and protected from harm.  

 
3.2 Working with Partners 

 
The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, named 
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003. Responsible authorities 
include Planning, West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental 
Health, Fire Service, and Safeguarding Children team.  
 

3.3 Place Based Working 
 

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address 
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.  
 

3.4 Improving outcomes for children 
 

A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and 
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, will have 
to have regard to this objective. 
 
 

3.5 Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources) 
 
In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s 
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant 

Page 9



or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.  

 
 
4 Consultees and their opinions 
 
Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act.  There have been no matters 
arising from responsible authorities. 
 
 
5 Next steps and timelines 

5.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the 
representation, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are 

- grant the application, 

- grant the application with the appropriate conditions, 

- exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
which relate to this application, or 

- reject the application 

5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability. 

5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of 
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given 
for any departure. 

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application. 

 
6 Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

6.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application 
 

 
7 Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations 
 
 Not applicable 
 
8 Contact officer 
 
 Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service 

Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 71665 
 Email: Jordan.barrett@kirklees.gov.uk 
 
9 Background Papers and History of Decisions 
 

9.1 Appendix A – Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence for Jensens 
 

9.2 Appendix B – Objections from members of public 
 

9.3 Appendix C – Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance – Section 182 of 
Licensing Act 2003 

 
 

Page 10



 
 

 
10 Service Director responsible 

Katherine Armitage  
Service Director – Climate Change and Environmental Strategy  
Tel: 01484 221000 
Email: katherine.armitage@kirklees.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 11

mailto:katherine.armitage@kirklees.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



-------------
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Categories: 

29 November 2021 13: 12 

Jordan Barrett 

Re: 4 Park Road -Jensons Food 

Red Category 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the 

content is safe. 

The premises is located on the corner of a busy main road and residential says. 

Diagonally across from it is a fully operating childrens nursery-and a few hundred yards from it is the mosque where 

they operate childrens classes in the evening. I feel with the longer opening hours and the selling of alcohol will 

attract more traffic therefore potentially more risk for children who attend the nursery or mosque for classes. 

The premises also only has an outdoor seating area, again this is located on the corner of a residential street. The 

sale of alcohol for use at the premises will increase people using the outdoor area for drinking- this is hardly an ideal 

place for the consumption of alcohol where children& elderly all live close by and use the main road regularly. 

As you may be aware the consumption of alcohol can at times be the cause of poor behaviour- it is already rife in 

town centres and we don't require it close to residential streets. 

 

> On 29 Nov 2021, at 13:03,

>

> Good Afternoon, 

> 

> Thank you for your objection. 

> 

> We would not be able to consider the parking situation for this 

> application as the application needs to be based on the Licensing

> objectives and the potential Parking issues is a Planning Enforcement

>Issue.The Licensing Objectives are as follows:-

>

> - The prevention of crime and disorder;

> - Public safety;

> - The prevention of public nuisance; and

> - The protection of children from harm.

>

wrote: 

> Could you please explain why you feel that this premise will put children's safety at risk during opening hours and

feel that it will bring a rise to unnecessary public disorder and poor behaviour?

>

> As you have submitted an objection to the premise licence you will be invited to attend a Licensing Panel hearing 

where both the applicant and the objectors get their chance to raise concerns in front of a Licensing Panel which 

consists of Councillors. They will have the final decision as to whether to grant or refuse the application. 

> 

> If you could get back to me with further information, I will then be able to include it in my report. 

> 

> I will be sending an email out to you shortly with the time and date of the hearing. 

1 
Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance – Under Section 182 of 
Licensing Act 2003 

Crime and disorder  

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on 
crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety 
Partnership (CSP).  

2.2 In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate 
with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and consider adding 
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important 
role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly 
licensed and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies 
are not being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may 
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led 
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner 
agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door supervision may be 
appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying 
firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring that the police are kept informed.  

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder 
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph 
10.10). For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take 
place, the presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and 
immediately outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social 
behaviour and crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on 
their premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its 
staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may 
be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to 
ensure that certain areas are properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute 
over the terms of the condition.  

2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered 
an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and 
town centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems 
allow managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and 
facilitate a rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers 
and staff on the premises.  

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises 
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be 
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the 
licensing authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are 
competent and appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key 
person who will usually be responsible for the day to day management of the 
premises by the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A 
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare circumstances 
where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances associated with particular 
premises, poor management competency could give rise to issues of crime and 

Page 49



disorder and public safety. Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003  

2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including 
the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should 
work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of 
these matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention 
of illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence 
holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed 
premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work 
check are retained at the licensed premises.  

Public nuisance  

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is 
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences 
and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the 
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons 
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the 
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly 
concern noise nuisance. 

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 
health.  

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a 
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a 
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a 
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or 
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be 
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be 
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable 
(see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public 
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific 
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable 
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to 
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.  

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate 
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect 
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the 
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of 

Page 50



prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be 
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in 
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.  

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate 
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the 
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at 
night and into the morning. 

2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright 
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and 
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, 
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.  

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of 
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 

 

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12Aof the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12Aof the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	2 Interests
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: Jensens, 4 Park Road, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield, HD4 5DB
	7a. Application Form - Appendix A -
	7b. Appendix B
	7c. Appendix C - Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance

	8 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the grant of a personal licence
	Personal Licence Hearing File


